City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

223 West State Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-411-030

HISTORIC NAME: Peterson Building

COMMON NAME: Post Office Building

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1907

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: John Wheeler Cnstruction Co.

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: One-Part Commercial block Late Classical |

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Entry

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non Historic Commercial

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum, Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Picture

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Unknown

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Unknown

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 9 11.19 Doors




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

223 West State Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

This building was originally constructed as an updated post office.
Construction began by mid-September 1907, with the John Wheeler
Construction Company overseeing the project, as reported in the
Geneva Republican on September 21, 1907. By December 28, 1907,
it was noted that the building would be heated by steam heat
provided by the nearby State Bank. The new building began use on
December 28, 1907, and had both gas and electric lights along with
a large skylight in the work room. Work on this building happened
simultaneously with the Peterson block, which was next door at
217-221 W State St. This post office was replaced by the one at 14 S
Third in February of 1927.

After the post office moved, this property had a primarily commercial
use. By 1927, the property was inhabited by Hallberg's Shoe Store.
In 1934, Louis Lencioni became involved with the Blue Goose Market
at this property, a well-known local business in Geneva, lllinois.
Although the market was originally founded in 1929, Lencioni's role

SOURCES:
GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999



City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

223 West State Street




	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: Off
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: On
	undefined_4: Off
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: On
	undefined_7: Off
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: 
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 9.11.19 Doors 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This building was originally constructed as an updated post office. Construction began by mid-September 1907, with the John Wheeler Construction Company overseeing the project, as reported in the Geneva Republican on September 21, 1907. By December 28, 1907, it was noted that the building would be heated by steam heat provided by the nearby State Bank. The new building began use on December 28, 1907, and had both gas and electric lights along with a large skylight in the work room. Work on this building happened simultaneously with the Peterson block, which was next door at 217-221 W State St. This post office was replaced by the one at 14 S Third in February of 1927.

After the post office moved, this property had a primarily commercial use. By 1927, the property was inhabited by Hallberg's Shoe Store. In 1934, Louis Lencioni became involved with the Blue Goose Market at this property, a well-known local business in Geneva, Illinois. Although the market was originally founded in 1929, Lencioni's role in the 1930s helped solidify its presence in the community as a significant local business.

The building has also served as Shaw's Beauty Salon, the Tri-City Appliance Shop, and I. J. Rohr, Heating, among other commercial properties.

The building contributes to the historic district for its status as a former post office and still-active commercial site.
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